Mastercreation TFS

From: Jayesh Deherkar

Sent: 25 July 2024 14:55

To: Shivani Parab; Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anil Nayak; Deepak Pisal
Subject: RE: BLR Location Gst certificate
Attachments: GST Certificate Karnataka.pdf

Hi,

Please find the attached GST certificate..

Kindly create the order address for Karnataka In TFSPL.

V0000197 | Bisleri International Pvt.Ltd.Main

Regards,
Jayesh

From: Shivani Parab <shivani.parab@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 25 July 2024 14:54

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: BLR Location Gst certificate

Dear Omkar,

Please create the order address for Karnataka In TFSPL.

[ V0000197 | Bisleri International Pvt.Ltd.Main

Thanks & Regards,
Shivani Parab.



From: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 25 July 2024 14:48

To: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shivani Parab <shivani.parab@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: BLR Location Gst certificate

Dear Jayesh,
Please find the attached GST Certifcate.

Thanks & regards,

Harish M R

Assistant Manager - SCM & Procurement.
+91 99640 88755

From: Jayesh Deherkar jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 14:40 PM

To: T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shivani Parab <shivani.parab@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: BLR Location Gst certificate

Importance: High

Hi,
Please share the below vendor GST certificate for invoice booking.

Location — Karnataka



B TFSPL22230058427 pdf

Tax Invoice

IRN No: :-n..—rnﬂeéhnr:a-ouammaawwmmmm&mmmmmﬁaﬂm

Ack No: 112421084283857

Date :15-07-2024

Bisleri International Private Limited
Devanhalli Plani

# 20/33, Udayagiri Village

Bangalore, Bangalore - 562110

KA

IND

CIN No. : U15540MH1984PTC127572
TAN No. : BLRS01445D

PAN No. : AACCA4355K

GSTIN No. : 29AACCA4355K1ZH
FSSAI No. : 10012043000052

Invoice No : KARCIN250041809
Invoice Date ; 15-07-2024
Reference No. :

Eway-Bill No. : 161807756754
Transporter Name:

Vehicle No. : KA43A2046
Driver Contact No -

Place Of Supply :

Reverse Charges : No
External Ref No :

GST Invoice Type : B2E

Details of Buyer - (Billed To)
Customer Code : KARCODZ097
Travel Food Services Pt Lig
Administration Block, Infernational
Airport

BENGALURU, Bengaluru East - 560300
KA

IND

StateCode :

PAN : AADCB2762L

GSTIN : 29AADCB2762L1ZE

Ph No. : 7406006001

Email Id :

Payment Terms : 60D

Shipped To :
Customer Code : KARCO02002
Travel Food Services Pyt Lid
Administration Block, International
Airport

BENGALURU, Bengaluru East - 560300
KA

IND

StateCode / State - / KA

PAN : AADCB2762L

GSTIN : 20AADCB2762L1ZE

Ph No. : 7406006091

Email Id :

Shipped From :

Devanhalli Plant

# 29/33, Udayagiri Village
Bangalore, Bangalore - 562110
KA,

IND
GSTIN No. : 29AACCA4355K1ZH

sl Item Code Product Description HSHN I SAC MRP uom Free Qty Rate (RS.) Total Taxable
Na. Code Supply Amt [Rs.)
rad
/ T1]VED-S00MLZEN20-  |Vedica Zen 500 mi 20 (MRF 1400) N 22011010 1400| Case Na /mﬂ.nﬂ 118.64 11,864.41
A 1400
158 DE/DE2024
TOTAL 100.00 11,864.41




Regards,
Jayesh



